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Email Microbiology Sectional Committee

Re: URGENT: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard on behalf of FAD 31 Sectional
Committee

From : kiran bhilegaonkar <kiran.bhilegaonkar@icar.gov.in>  Thu, Dec 14, 2023 05:59 PM

Subject : Re: URGENT: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard
on behalf of FAD 31 Sectional Committee

To : Microbiology Sectional Committee
<fad031@bis.gov.in>

Dear Madam,

In reference to your trailing mail, I hereby authorize publication of the 11 standards listed
in the mail.

Kind regards,

Kiran Bhilegaonkar

From: Microbiology Sectional Committee <fad031@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 2:13 PM

To: Dr Kiran Narayan Bhilegaonkar

Subject: URGENT: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard on behalf of FAD 31 Sectional Committee

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed the following draft Indian Standards/amendments finalized by the
Microbiology Sectional Committee, FAD 31 for publication at its 3rd meeting held on 28 Nov
2023. The documents were wide circulated on 21 Sep 2023 for comments of
stakeholders for 60 days. We have not received any comments on WC drafts. The
Committee decided in its meeting that in case of no comments received, document may be
finalized and sent for publication with the approval of Chairperson FAD 31.

SL Doc No. Title
No.
1. FAD 31 (23393) Microbiology of the food chain - Horizontal method for the

enumeration of microorganisms — Part 1: Colony count at 30 °C
by the pour plate technique (Adoption of ISO 4833 - 1 :
2013/Amd 1: 2022)

2. FAD 31 (23394) Microbiology of the food chain- Horizontal method for the
enumeration of microorganisms - Part 2: Colony count at 30 °C
by the surface plating technique (Third Revision) (Adoption of
ISO 4833-2 : 2013/Amd 1:2022/Cor 1:2014)
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3. FAD 31 (23395) Microbiology of food and animal feeding stuffs - Horizontal
method for the enumeration of presumptive bacillus cereus: Part
6 colony - Count technique at 30 °C (First Revision) (Adoption
of ISO 7932 : 2004/Amd 1:2020)

4. FAD 31 (23396) Microbiology of Food, Animal Feed and Water - Preparation,
Production, Storage and Performance Testing of Culture Media
(Adoption of ISO 11133 : 2014/Amd 2:2020)

5. FAD 31 (23397) Methods for Detection of Bacteria Responsible for Food
Poisoning Part 5 Horizontal Method for the Determination of
Vibrio spp Section 1 Detection of Potentially Enteropathogenic
Vibrio parahaemolyticus Vibrio cholerae and Vibrio vulnificus
(Second Revision) (Adoption of ISO ISO 21872-1
2017/Amd 1:2023)

6. FAD 31 (23398) Microbiology of the food chain — Horizontal method for
detection and enumeration of Campylobacter spp. — Part 1:
Detection method (Adoption of ISO 10272-1 : 2017)

7. FAD 31 (23399) Microbiology of the food chain — Horizontal method for
detection and enumeration of Campylobacter spp. — Part 2:
Colony-count technique (Adoption of ISO 10272-2 : 2017)

8. FAD 31 (23400) Microbiology of the food chain — Enumeration of Brochothrix
spp. — Colony-count technique (Adoption of ISO 13722 :
2017)

9. FAD 31 (23401) Microbiology of the food chain — Horizontal method for the

enumeration of psychrotrophic microorganisms (Adoption of

ISO 17410 : 2019)

10. FAD 31 (23402) Microbiology of the food chain — Technical requirements and
guidance on establishment or revision of a standardized
reference method (Adoption of ISO 17468 : 2016)

11. FAD 31 (23403) Microbiology of the food chain — Detection of Trichinella
larvae in meat by artificial digestion method (Adoption of ISO
18743 : 2015)

In capacity of Chairperson, FAD 31, we seek your kind authorization of the above draft Indian
Standards for publication.

With thanks and kind regards,

Varsha Gupta/ a"Slf'ﬂ'lHT

Joint Dir/Sc.-D & Member Secretary, FAD 31
ged Fee; dF1-< vd ewg |fid, FAD 31
Food & Agriculture Deptt./ $T¥ Td @ faumT
Bureau of Indian Standards/ YRl A& &RI
New Delhi-110002, INDIA/ T3 fecit - HRd

011 23231128 | 9810393403

varshagupta@bis.gov.in

www.bis.gov.in
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“SAVE TREE - Please do not print this e-mail unless necessary.”

Disclaimer: The information contained in this electronic message and /or attachments to this message are
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, use, review, distribution, printing or
copying of the information contained in this e-mail message and/or attachments to it are strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail or telephone and immediately
destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.
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